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1 DELONY BONDING & INSURANGE CO.

e
“Applicints must give full and e}n.[lll(:lt data under the followmg heads and must supply a copy f the Contract for j
ﬁhng with this appllcatlon As this requ.nement 1S essentlal to the proper plepalatlon of the bond and the Companys
Judgment of the case, care in complying with same will expedite the issuance of the bond. - |
1 Full name of apphcant-.--;f ..... P .ChesserCompany,I'lc .......... Age .ot
2. Busmess add1 ess.... 613I\|orththhStreet—Blrmmgham A]a U AT S S
. (Street Clty and . State)
3 Ifa co-partnershlp, gwe followmg partlculars. ’ -
e . — .-:."‘__' ' —— = = | -— ‘ s = = — .....:—" -3
ol | : NA_ME RS o 1 -~ .- ADDRESS
EH — — - - ' — --'.- T
%
= 1 A S
.E L T R L LT L L L T el SR pL APPSR e P EE LT PR L L L L e et L e EL L L LD R
et
3
o
=3
O TR [ S S AU SR I fammmaiea
4. ‘If a corporatlon answer thése questions ' AT - T
- 61 Bi rmingham, £1a.
In what State 1ncorp01ated ‘?_*.:.!:.a.!?.‘aﬂ?: ......... When 1ncorporated ........ ‘h 9 ...... lecnpal ofﬁce..---;...._-.-.g._-_. a
Pr ESIdent’S Name-.-.,l.a;...E_._-.Qhaﬁ_a.e.lf.'.__-__________ _____ ) V1ce—Pre51dent’s Name.-IlQY_@.--QESE:“‘EE’ .................
Secretary S Name---yﬁ.{?}[-ii._-_.gttgff’__ef _____ an da Treasur e B W ....... .
What officers under your charter are authorlzed to 51gn a sealed 1nstrument of wrltmg, blndlng on
the cor 01at10n S e e
- P e P La r‘f‘ Material
5. Amount of Bond ..... h 9’15192
6 To Whom glven‘? Gwe full name and busmess add1 ess. If to a cor poratlon gwe exact corporate
title. City of lanett, - lanmette, Alabama
7 Nature of Contract. - CONS qractlonofsanltazysewersextenswns .........
8. Contract price $.............7 2 2Y2+00 \MOULIALL VALEV 0% B2y Saim lo e
_ | | | - (If contract prlce is per unit of meaaure, s0 gtate and give probable total of Contract) .
- ). Engineer { Birmingham,. Ala
9. Name of { !_g] - in charge..--F.‘?.d:g.]:‘?.’?f--‘?i-E?:.S.??}E_eiddress---;-.----...E?.E’E ....... ! 1’]‘&' ......
What is‘_his estimate of cost‘?$ _______ R e Your estimate ? . S e
10. NAMES OF OTHER BIDDERS N ADDRESS - | BID
SRR SchleyGorﬁyCDIﬂpmnH ______ L Columbus—-Ga- ---- ------- 599-’375'86
; | | " Y
p, C. N, HMason Pensacola, Fla. '3 99,965.52
-""--""-----"-----*-------------*--------—-----------------;----------------ﬂ----------------------*--------------""--"""-"?*‘--?'E """"""""""""""""" b
¢c .. 6.0, 0sboon . .° _ B:ernghan, Alabama 3 100, 900. 1 B
¥ T T e R
d ...-.?:e}_i-__-:-:i{e}___-_-__}_'e_fl__%__:_?{__“f_%?f_‘??j ___________________ Birmingham, Alabasa . 102,852 '
O S U St UL ST S e NSOV | -'.I.?$; ........................
11, Amount and nature of Contract sub 1et-..1.-;TEI.E’E..9.--'.---'.;___.__._,T-.---.’. ...... ........
'_ 12. W111 per sonal or corporate bonds be 1equ11 ed from sub-contlactols‘? .....
13. Term Of malntenace or guarantee perlod------;-_'_-__._--_.'_'_'____"';'-__'. _____________ SO ...... '
14, :N ature and value of work to be malntamed or guaranteed--_-,..;-;-..-..".'_f.'..--------_'..’.“j--_'_-_.-.'-.';.'.'.'.'--.', ........ e
. 15. Percentage reserved for mamtenance or guarantee permd
. Contract 71 (Revised 6.5.52)  go-s2 %%+, . . -~ f L e
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On order 1680 Days
16. Date work is to be commenced............................ POL-- QA ecoeenennn Completed.......coooio e
: ~ 30.00 None
17. Penalty for non-completion at above date.......... Premium for completion before above date................
18. Payments when and how made?..__. bcx ....... 3 Odays .....................................................................................
19. Are payments'to be rn'ade In cash .?ch .............. If not wholly in cash, in what 2
20. Perce_ntage reserved frdrh payments until completion...:!:g% ............... b e e e
21. Have you ever had your application for Contract Bond declined by any Company ? AnqNO ......
22. Have you ever applied elsewhere for this Bond? If so, with what result?_.-.r.q_? ............... R
23. CON.TRACTS ON HAND:
Character | Original Price |+ Fayments thus | Money retainod | ate Contract | Ny of Surety
4 IS KO I SONUTRUR SR ORU TR NSURRESSREURRESRENN RSSO SRESSURURU
D e e e e e
N TR OO RSORR U SN U
o U VOO IO S OROOTOORPRRY ISSURREEEES RN SURSERRRUUUUURS
S SO SOOI (SRS NS S
| =

94. THIS APPLICATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

25. What insurancé: do and will you carry on present contract? .......co.cco...... Fire:— 8 e
Employer’s 1i. | Name of Company.................. 1 Name of Company......cccceeeee.....
ability or\| | ,. e Public : .

Workmen’s Policy Limits........cooooee Liability. Il Policy lelts...-..----...--.... ...................
Compensation. | Expiration.......oooooooooooo ] Expiration ...,

26. Do you carry Fidelity bonds on your employes handling funds ?. o

27. Give following information regarding principal contracts performed:

I X
. : Date Name and Address
Description of Contract Location Amount of Contract
P Completed of Owner
............................................................................ | U I
........................................... U S N N
e ———— — - _— { — —_— i am — e —— i — — - e —————

28. References: Give Architects, Engineers or Owners for whom you have done work, Bankers and
Supply Houses: |

NAME ADDRESS BUSINESS

R kL R s T A s A s e e o P e s E R s T A s R P AN PR e = et aman P AS EE e g e Ey TR w o g E o E m ok m T g B E Wy e E W o m e B m TR T W g o B Al o o w w e MW m E e momm o

------..--....--.-'..-----.-.--l--'.-.i-..-----..-l-.ll-.-".--i-lt-‘ l---i..--.--l--i---.-.-.------..-.----------.._----....-q..----.-_...-----------..-—--.----- -----------------------------------------------------

..ﬁ--..-'-'._----..I---.-----.-.I--I-.---II-'-I-.-..-b----....---.I----.'I-l--Qlﬁﬁ---l-ll-i---q----"tw -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Each of 510 undersigned hereby warrants that the loregoing statements, made to induce United States Fidelity
and Guaranty Company (hercinafter called the Company) to execute or procure the bond herein applied for (the term
bond being used herein to include all bonds herein applied for and every continuation, renewal, substitute or new bond),
are true, and, should the Company execute or procure said bond, hereby agrees as follows: First, to pay or cause to be

paid to the Cmnp'.nny in advance a premium of $ooooeerverreeerii... for the bid or proposal bond (the same to 5§j:r¢6ﬁted on

. 9
the premium for the performance bond if exccuted or procured by the Company), and a premium of $.... .2 7.
................................ for the performance bond, if any, being at the rate of $}?'02per thousand dollars of the amount
bond : term of two years or fraction therec % . o b
of 3 contract price E St:'lted above for the ; first year or fraction thercof and an additional premuim at the
1".t= f S thous: ni lollars of th ; bond ("mnually in ‘advance thereafter
A per thousand dotlars o €1 uncompleted portion of the contract }°¢

until written evidence satisfactory to the Company of its discharpe from all liability by reason of having executed or
procured said bond shall be furnished to the Company at its Home Office in the City of Baltimore, Maryland; and, should
the amount of bond or contract price be increased above the amount thereof stated above, to pay or cause to be paid to the
Company.an additional premium, at the same rate per thousand dollars of such increased amount, and, should the amount
of bond or contract price be decreased below the amount thereof stated above, the Company will, on demand and in accord-
ance with its’ manual rates and regulations, refund any excess of premium paid; if the contract carries a guaranty or
- maintenance provision extending the bond beyond acceptance of the work, or if the bond applied for herein guarantees
maintenance,ecach of the undersigned agrees to pay or cause to be paid to the Company in advance a maintenance

premium of $.., e, R for the entire term thereof, said maintenance premium being at the rate
bond i . :
per annum of $.oooeoee . per thousand dollars of the amount of ‘ contract price | Stated above; Second, to indemnify

the Company against all loss, damages, claims, suits, costs and expenses whatever, including court costs and counsel fees
at law or in equity, or liability therefor, which the Company may sustain or incur by reason of: exccuting or procuring said
bond, or making any investigation on account of same, or procuring its release or evidence thereof from same, or defending,
prosecuting or settling any claim, suit or other proceeding which may be brought or threatened by or against any of the
undersigned or the Company in connection with same or any collateral security hercunder or any of the agreements herein
contained, and to place the Company in funds before it shall be required to make any payment; Third, to assign and
convey and does hereby assign and convey to the Company as collateral to secure the obligations herein and any other
indebtedness or liabilities of the undersigned to the Company, whether heretofore or hereafter incurred, .all the right,
title and interest of the undersigned in and to- (a) said contract and any change, addition, substitution or new contract
(including all retained percentages, deferred paynients, earned moneys and all moneys and properties that may be due
or become due under said contract, change, addition, substitution or new contract), and every sub-contract let or that
may be let in connection therewith and every bond securing the same, and every claim which the undersigned may have
or acquire against any person furnishing or agreeing to furnish labor, material, supplies, machinery, tools or equipment
in connection with said contract or any sub-contract; and (b) all machinery, equipment, plant, tools, supplies and
materials which are now or may hereafter be about or upon the site of said work, including supplies and materials now
or hereafter purchased for or chargeable tb said contract which may be in process of construction, or in storage clse-
where, or in transportation to said site: such assignment to be effective as of the date of the construction contract but
only in'event of (1) any breach of any of the agreements herein contained or of said contract or performance bond or of
any other bond executed or procured by the Company on behalf of the applicant herein, or (2) .any assignment by the
applicant for the .benefit of creditors, or the appointment, or any application for the_ appointment, of a receiver or
trustee for said applicant, whether insolvent or not, or (3) any proceeding or the exercise of any right which deprives
the applicant of the use of any of the machinery, equipment, plant, tools, supplies or material referred to; Fourth, that
In the event of any breach of said contract or performance bond by any of the undersigned, the Company shall have the
right, at the expense of the undersigned, to complete said contract or to contract for the completion thereof or to
consent to the re-letting or completion thereof by the obligee in said bond; Fifth, that liability hereunder shall extend
to and include all amount paid by the Company in good faith under the belief that it was liable therefor or that suéh
-payments were necessary to protect any of its rights hereunder or to avoid or lessen its liability, and the vouchers or
other evidence of such payments shall be conclusive evidence of the fact and extent of the liability of the undersigned
to the Company in regard thereto; Sixth, to waive and does hereby waive -all right to claim any property, including
homestead, as exempt from levy, execution, attachment, sale or other legal process under the constitution or law of
the United States of America or the Dominion of Canada, or of any state, territory or province: Seventh, that the under-
signed shall not be relieved of hability hereunder by the Company’s consenting to any change, addition, substitution or new
obligation in connection with said bond or any contract covered thereby, notice of any such change, addition, substitution or
new obligation being hereby waived; Eighth, that the Company shall have the right to decline to execute said bond or bonds
or any of them (including the right, if it shall execute said bid or proposal bond, to decline to execute any or all other bonds
herein applied for); Ninth, that the Company may fill up any blanks left, or correct any errors in filling up any blanks,
herein or in the said foregoing statements, and such insertions or corrections shall be prima facie correct; Tenth, that
separate suits may be brought hereunder as causes of action accrue, and the bringing of suit or the recovery of judgment
upon any cause of action shall not prejudice or bar the bringing of other suits upon other causes of action, whether there-
tofore or thereafter arising: Eleventh, that nothing herein contained shall be considered or construed to waive, abridge,
or diminish any right or remedy which the Company might have if this instrument were not executed; Twelfth, that
each corporate undersigned, if any, warrants that it is financially interested in the execution of said bond and in the
performance of the obligation which said bond is given to secure and that it is fully empowered to obligate itself
hereby; Thirteenth, that this agreement shall be liberally construed so as to fully protect and indemnify the Company:
Fourteenth, that the above agreements shall bind the undersigned and the heirs, personal representatives. successors
an'_(}1 alfsi%ns thereof jointly and severally and shall inure to the benefit of any co-surety or reinsurer of the Company on
said bond.

Signed and sealed as of

Witness YT ———
L

Witnegs: . .«

JEFFERSON
Al IRSTRUBENT

................................................................................ [SEAL]

(Individually and as a Co-partner)

LL™)
N *
S B e I [SEAL]

(Individually and as a Co-partner)

FCERTIFY T

....... N SRSV SOPURUUTUUR <) 7S

(Individually and as a Co-partner)

I--l-..--.-----#'------.-—-----.----ﬂ* ------------------

B

o SE -% ......
President
SEE FOLLOWING PAGE FOR IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS
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STATE OF ALABAMA , SHELBY COUNTX by_cortify that the within olmm s o

L, LG, Valker, Judgo o Pngate’ e 19 at 4~ o'clock, 4 - M,
s 24led for recop thy A7 4y o o tne T tgage tax o »
and recorded in << tecord 2, = A ST T T e

. " o _ ‘-'_." ? {):dge of Probate



